From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 3/11/2013 1:19:23 PM

To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh (sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov)
(sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: FW: PG&E Cost Model

Sepideh

Here’'s our calculator for this. We are ready to come in and talk to you about it. Should we include
Mike? Let me know, and I'll havse‘z it up.

YOours,

sid

From: Seager, Jonathan

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 1:15 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney

Cc/|Redacted |

Subject: MHP: PG&E Cost Model

Sid:

As discussed, attached is the spreadsheet with the calculations that supported the document
distributed at the March 4™ public workshop. I am happy to walk anyone through the details.

Thanks,

-Jonathan
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